
*Executive Session: Subjects that may be considered in executive session are: 1)  Matters, immediate knowledge of which would clearly have 
an adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity; 2)  Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person,
provided that the person may request a public discussion; 3)  Matters which by law, municipal charter, or ordinance are required to be 
confidential; 4)  Matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure; 5)  Direction to an 
attorney or labor negotiator regarding the handling of specific legal matters or labor negotiations.

       AGENDA 
 CCMC AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

             ZOOM MEETING OR TELECONFERENCE 
        June 30th 2021 at 6:00PM  

   AT CCMC, WE BELIEVE THAT HEALTHY PEOPLE CREATE A HEALTHY COMMUNITY. 

OPENING: Call to Order 
Roll Call – Linnea Ronnegard, Greg Meyer, Kelsey Hayden, Liz Senear, and 
Janice Warga. 
Establishment of a Quorum 
A. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

(Speaker must give name and agenda item to which they
are addressing.)  1. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes per speaker).

2. Guest Speaker
B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. April 29, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes Pgs 1-2 
E. REPORTS OF OFFICERS OR ADVISORS

1. Board Chair Report
2. CEO Report/s Pgs 3-11 
3. CFO Report/s Pgs 12-19 
4. CNO Reports Pgs 

F. ACTION ITEMS
1. Delineation of Privileges Jason Gray, MD Pgs 20-26 
2. Delineation of Privileges Manon Mashburn, MD Pgs 27-31 
3. Delineation of Privileges Julie MacNeil, MD Pgs 32-39 
4. Delineation of Privileges Heather Kaufman, DPM Pgs 40-46 
5. Delineation of Privileges Regina Fiacco, DPM Pgs 47-60 
6. Joint Administrative Negotiations Team appointee Pg 61 

G. DISCUSSION ITEMS - None
H. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (limited to 3 minutes per speaker) Members of the public are given the

opportunity to comment on matters which are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board and are
appropriate for discussion in an open session.

I. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS
J. EXECUTIVE SESSION – CEO Review and Contract
K. ADJOURNMENT

Due to COVID-19, we ask that you not come to CCMC to attend Board meetings in person. 
This Board of Directors meeting will be held via ZOOM: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4675701050?pwd=TXEvSFVHOHhIL1JvOGNua1RUUjdQUT09 
Meeting ID: 467 570 1050; Passcode: 379187 

To call in: 1-253-215-8782  
Meeting ID: 467 570 1050; Passcode: 379187 

For a full packet, go to www.cityofcordova.net/government/boards-commissions/health-services-board 

Board of Directors 
Linnea Ronnegard    exp. 3/24 
Liz Senear        exp. 3/24 
Kelsey Hayden       exp. 3/23 
Greg Meyer        exp. 3/22 
Janice Warga         exp. 3/22 

CEO 
Hannah Sanders, M.D. 

  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4675701050?pwd=TXEvSFVHOHhIL1JvOGNua1RUUjdQUT09


Minutes 
CCMC Authority – Board of Directors 
Via ZOOM Meeting or Teleconference 

April 29, 2021 at 6:02pm 
Regular Meeting  

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – 
 

Greg Meyer called the Board Meeting to order at 6:04pm.   
Board members present:  Greg Meyer, Kelsey Hayden (arrived at 6:07pm), Liz Senear, 
and Janice Warga. 
Quorum was established. 3 members present, 4th arrived at 6:07pm. 
CCMC staff present:  Dr. Hannah Sanders, Kelly Kedzierski, Barb Jewell, Tamara Russin, Eric 
Price, and Faith Wheeler-Jeppson.  

 

A. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS  
1.  Audience Comments ~ None 
2.  Guest Speaker ~ None 

B. CONFLICT OF INTEREST ~ None  
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

M/Senear S/Warga “I move to approve the Agenda.”  
Warga – yea, Senear – yea, Meyer – yea. 
3 yeas, 0 nay, 2 absent; Motion passed.   

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
1. February 25, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 
M/Warga S/Senear “I move to approve the November 20, 2020 Special Meeting minutes 
and the March 25, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.”  
Senear – yea, Meyer – yea, Warga – yea. 
3 yeas, 0 nay, 2 absent; Motion passed. 
 

E. REPORTS OF OFFICERS and ADVISORS 
1.  Board Chair report – Greg Meyer reported that he had met with Clay Koplin, Bert 

Adams, and Helen Howarth. Currently NVE is interested in finding property to build a 
clinic, Bert is still interested in a collaboration with CCMC, but the priority right now is to 
buy property and build a new clinic.   

2. CEO Report – Dr. Sanders stated that written report is in the packet, she added that she 
is an advocate of collaborating to provide excellent care. Her hope is that if CCMC and 
NVE move forward that it is in a comprehensive way. 

4. CFO Report – Eric Price screen shared and reviewed the Income Statement with the 
Board, a copy of the PowerPoint will be placed into the permanent record.       

5. CNO Report – Kelly Kedzierski’s reports are in the packet, it is important to note that 
even though all 10 of the long term care beds are full, we could take someone in in a 
swing bed.  

6.  Ancillary Services Quarterly Report – Tamara Russin stated that her report is in the 
packet, but would like to mention that the atmosphere in the facility feels hopeful. Covid is 
winding down and we’re finally able to breathe a little. Things seem to be going well. 

7.  Sound Alternatives Quarterly Report – Barb Jewell stated that her report is in the 
packet.  One comment that she would like to make is that the way the financials show the 
$130,000 in grants, that $70,000 or so of that is Behavioral Health grants.  1



 
F.  ACTION ITEMS   

1. Election of Officers 
M/Hayden S/Warga “I nominate the following board members to serve as Officers on 
the Board: Chair - Linnea Ronnegard, Vice Chair – Greg Meyer, and Secretary/Treasurer – 
Liz Senear.”  
Senear – yea, Hayden – yea, Meyer – yea, Warga - yea. 
4 yeas, 0 nay, 1 absent; Motion passed. 

2. Delineation of Privileges for Laura Henneker, FNP 
M/Hayden  S/Senear “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors approve the 
Delineation of Privileges for Laura Henneker, FNP as presented.” 
Hayden – yea, Warga – yea, Senear – yea, Meyer – yea. 
4 yeas, 0 nay, 1 absent; Motion passed. 

3. Purchase of Cepheid Analyzer  
M/Senear S/Hayden “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors approve the 
purchase of a Cepheid Analyzer to enable better response to the COVID-19 pandemic.” 
Hayden – yea, Senear – yea, Warga – yea, Meyer – yea. 
4 yeas, 0 nay, 1 absent; Motion passed. 

4. HVAC Project – Phase II 
M/Hayden S/Warga “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors approve the 
HVAC Project Phase II.” 
Warga – yea, Hayden – yea, Senear – yea, Meyer – yea. 
4 yeas, 0 nay, 1 absent; Motion passed. 

G. DISCUSSION ITEMS ~ None 

H. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  
 1. Kelly Kedzierski – Thank you all for being on the Board, thank you for being on the call, 

and thank you to Eric.   
 2. Tamara Russin– It’s really nice to have Dr. Sanders and Eric here. 

3. Barb Jewell – Thank you. 
I. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS  

Hayden ~ Thank you guys for all of your hard work.    
Senear ~ No comment. 
Warga ~ Thank you to the CCMC team! You guys are doing great. 
Meyer ~ Thanks you for letting me be the Chair for the last couple of years. It’s nice to have 
a CFO doing such a good job, and Dr. Sanders, Tamara and Barb you’re doing a good job.  

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ None 
K. ADJOURNMENT  

M/Hayden S/Warga “I move to adjourn” 
 

 
Greg Meyer declared the meeting adjourned at 7:15pm. 
 
 
Prepared by:   Faith Wheeler-Jeppson 

2



CEO Report Board Meeting May 2021 
 
The hospital continues to close the gap for our financial stability.  We are working on developing 
services so that CCMC can continue to grow. We are closely following the state distributions for 
the America Rescue Plan and anticipate grants and funding opportunities in the next few months.  
CCMC has numerous facility capital needs that have been delayed for far too long and are slowly 
becoming urgent needs.  The carpeting throughout the facility is an infection control risk.  The 
design of the long term care area does not provide a home like environment for our residents. 
Our computer servers are out of date and beyond serviceable life, they are in need of being 
replaced.  The bay doors for the lower garage and the ambulance bay are in need of repair.  With 
so many important needs, we are monitoring grant opportunities in hopes to catch up on many of 
our delayed facility improvement needs.  
 
Services:  
LTC: Dr. Bejes, a long standing part of the CCMC medical staff has assumed the role of Long 
Term Care Medical Director.  His years of experience in medicine and with geriatrics brings an 
important expertise to our facility. We continue to have a full census in our LTC and continue to 
give excellent care.  
 
ER/ Hospital/SWING: Dr. Gloe has assumed the role of medical director the Hospital and 
clinic. He is doing an excellent job in this role. The hospital has significantly improved our ratio 
of travelers to permanent staff. Swing bed and inpatient utilization is up from last year.  We 
continue to work to bring patients to our facility for rehabilitation and skilled nursing services. 
We are so proud of another of our employees, Mildred Subido, which recently passed her 
NCLEX and was awarded her Alaska Nursing license.  
 
Clinic: The outpatient clinic continues to support urgent, routine and preventative medicine 
needs.  We have time in our schedules for more patient visits, however the outpatient clinic is a 
source of revenue for the hospital. CCMC had our first Orthopedic surgery clinic with Dr. Gray 
last week.  We believe Cordova will appreciate his specialty skills and being able to see him here 
in Cordova for any outpatient problems as well as pre and post-operative evaluations.  
 
Sound Alternatives:  No change in services.  We continue to recruit for behavioral health staff.  
Providing substance use rehabilitation services and excellent behavioral health therapy for our 
community continues to be a priority.   
 
Rehabilitation Services  
As part of our continued service improvement and revenue cycle evaluation we are looking to 
expand our outpatient rehabilitation department.  We plan to achieve this by moving rehab 
services out of the basement and into the current administrative area.  Admin will maintain a 

3



small office near the retail pharmacy, but primarily be located in the hospital basement.  This 
move will help patient access, modernize the outpatient rehab area, and decrease the admin 
footprint allowing for a larger patient care area in the hospital.  
 
Administrative: 
We are working to finish up our 2020 audit and ready to start working on the cost report.  All 
departments are thinly staffed, including the business office.  We continue to evaluate business 
and revenue cycle needs to ensure we are staffed appropriately and able to perform essential 
revenue cycle tasks to maximize the hospital's financial security.  
  
 

 

 

 
 

4



5



6



Cordova Community Medical Center Statistics 2
31 28 31 30 31 30 31 31 30 31 30 31

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Cumulative Monthly

Hosp Acute+SWB Avg. Census 29 Total Average

FY 2019 3.5 1.6 1.2 1.4 1.2 1.1 2.4 3.3 3.3 3.2 4.0 4.3 2.5

FY 2020 3.3 2.1 2.4 2.7 0.1 0.1 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.1 1.2 0.2 1.1

FY 2021 1.2 3.2 2.2 1.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7

Acute Admits

FY 2019 6 0 2 4 2 1 3 6 4 2 3 3 36 18.0

FY 2020 2 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 1

FY 2021 2 6 4 1 13 1

Acute Patient Days

FY 2019 33 0 6 12 7 4 13 10 12 3 10 11 121 60.5

FY 2020 4 0 4 14 4 4 17 9 8 3 36 6 109 9

FY 2021 13 8 2 23 2

SWB Admits

FY 2019 2 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 2 1 1 9 4.5

FY 2020 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0

FY 2021 2 2 0 1 5 0

SWB Patient Days

FY 2019 75 44 31 30 31 30 61 93 86 95 109 121 806 403.0

FY 2020 99 61 70 67 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 297 25

FY 2021 37 77 60 49 223 19

CCMC LTC Admits

FY 2019 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 4 2.0

FY 2020 0 1 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 3 0 7 1

FY 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0

CCMC LTC Resident Days

FY 2019 299 278 308 300 310 300 280 310 300 310 300 303 3,598 1,799.0

FY 2020 310 289 310 293 296 300 301 310 300 309 277 310 3,605 300

FY 2021 300 300 298 300 1,198 100

CCMC LTC Avg. Census

FY 2019 10 9 10 10 10 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 58.7

FY 2020 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 9 10 10

FY 2021 10 10 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

ER Visits

FY 2019 31 41 47 54 60 55 68 81 64 43 22 28 594 297.0

FY 2020 35 38 34 23 52 51 49 47 35 35 29 38 466 39

FY 2021 38 42 35 44 159 13

PT Procedures

FY 2019 443 423 438 440 381 358 305 352 294 295 321 311 4,361 2,180.5

FY 2020 409 314 218 285 279 201 242 322 363 320 338 3,291 274

FY 2021 327 494 646 1,467 122

OT Procedures

7



FY 2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0

FY 2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FY 2021 0 0

Lab Tests

FY 2019 330 356 255 361 423 244 404 473 378 310 392 406 4,332 2,166.0

FY 2020 295 233 355 657 1,441 2,229 1,895 1,319 1,084 1,263 1,165 11,936 995

FY 2021 885 1,010 1,004 805 3,704 309

X-Ray Procedures

FY 2019 46 48 83 98 94 79 77 59 59 46 689 344.5

FY 2020 49 55 42 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 146 12

FY 2021 48 50 49 64 211 18

CT Procedures

FY 2019 19 12 13 15 26 11 24 35 21 6 12 19 213 106.5

FY 2020 14 13 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45

FY 2021 24 27 26 20 97 8

CCMC Clinic Visits

FY 2019 162 161 144 178 250 205 247 252 207 360 183 173 2,522 1,260.8

FY 2020 193 141 112 121 151 150 150 152 138 128 127 1,563 130

FY 2021 125 134 161 157 577 48

Behavioral Hlth Visits

FY 2019 62 98 69 60 89 86 82 94 101 148 112 108 1,109 554.5

FY 2020 138 138 124 113 126 98 104 102 115 123 116 1,297 108

FY 2021 85 62 65 74 286 24

8



9



CEO Report Board Meeting June 2021 
 
While we continue to grow and improve our revenue cycle, we do anticipate bumps in the road.  
The center for medical services and Alaska DHSS continues to evaluate payment structure in 
anticipation to curb rising medical costs. The impacts of these changes are unknown at this time.  
We do know that the public health emergency of the last year and a half have demonstrated the 
value of robust rural healthcare.   
 
Covid19 
We continue to follow changes to our business operations and regulatory requirements.  OSHA 
recently published an interim rule for healthcare operations.  We have practices in place that are 
compliant with the guidance and are working to make these practices standard policy and 
procedure for future operations.   
 
American Rescue Plan 
We continue to monitor for funding opportunities. CCMC has several projects and proposals that 
we will be looking for funding for.  These include completion of our HVAC improvement 
project, design and construction of improved living environment for our long-term care residents, 
expansion of rehabilitation services, development of home health services, and a comprehensive 
improvement and integration plan for behavioral health services.   
 
Opiate Crisis 
As the sole community hospital CCMC has a large role in facilitating and improving community 
health.  The opiate crisis has impacted our community far too much.  We are working with the 
city, police, first responders, and tribal groups to develop a unified response to manage this crisis 
in our community.  We are taking an approach that will include improved prevention efforts, 
harm reduction and improved emergency crisis management.  

1. Prevention will include  
a. Community Education 
b. Continued provider and patient education for decreased opiate use and 

prescribing. CCMC currently follows strict protocols for controlled substance 
prescribing and well as ensuring provider education and monitoring of 
prescriptions through the state department of health 

c. Behavioral Health expansion for early intervention in substance abuse and 
well as early treatment of comorbid conditions  

2. Harm Reduction  
a. Improving community access to Narcan 
b. Providing access to fentanyl test strips through state program 

3. Crisis Response 
a. Training for staff and providers 

10



b. CCMC to Construct a safe holding area for use as appropriate during crisis 
intervention 

c. Continued evaluation, process improvement and education for providers and 
staff 

 
 
Staffing:  
Long Term Care Director of Nursing: At the end of last month our LTC DON let us know she 
would be leaving our facility. Kadee Goss, who has previously worked for CCMC in the LTC 
DON, role has accepted the permanent position.  We are looking forward to having her expertise 
back in Cordova.  

 

 
 

11



 
 
                                              CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER
                                              OPERATING/INCOME STATEMENT              05/24/21  11:11 AM
                                              FOR THE  4 MONTHS ENDING 04/30/21
 
                         --------- S I N G L E     M O N T H ----------         ------------ Y E A R   T O   D A T E ------------
                         ACTUAL         BUDGET      $ VARIANCE    % VAR          ACTUAL          BUDGET     $ VARIANCE     % VAR
 
REVENUE
 ACUTE                 18,679         37,650         (18,970)      (50)        135,870         151,150         (15,279)      (10)
 SWING BED            119,793        102,900          16,893        16         599,148         411,100         188,048        45
 LONG TERM CARE       382,575        415,750         (33,175)       (7)      1,530,300       1,662,950        (132,650)       (7)
 CLINIC                44,931         53,600          (8,668)      (16)        188,747         214,600         (25,852)      (12)
 ANCILLARY DEPTS      223,816        174,500          49,316        28         876,227         698,600         177,627        25
 EMERGENCY DEPART     202,516        138,400          64,116        46         697,589         553,600         143,989        26
 BEHAVIORAL HEALT      13,622         30,900         (17,277)      (55)         70,732         123,600         (52,867)      (42)
 RETAIL PHARMACY      121,941        103,700          18,241        17         404,769         414,500          (9,730)       (2)
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
   PATIENT SERVIC   1,127,876      1,057,400          70,476         6       4,503,385       4,230,100         273,285         6
 
DEDUCTIONS
 CHARITY                1,010          9,900           8,889        89          23,991          39,500          15,508        39
 CONTRACTUAL ADJU     321,128        163,500        (157,628)      (96)        799,319         654,400        (144,919)      (22)
 ADMINISTRATIVE A      38,866         10,800         (28,066)     (259)        198,774          82,000        (116,774)     (142)
 BAD DEBT                   0         45,800          45,800       100               0         183,300         183,300       100
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
   DEDUCTIONS TOT     361,005        230,000        (131,005)      (56)      1,022,084         959,200         (62,884)       (6)
 
COST RECOVERIES
 GRANTS                   212         95,900         (95,688)      (99)        123,223         383,300        (260,076)      (67)
 PPP GRANT                  0              0               0         0       1,113,148               0       1,113,148         0
 IN-KIND CONTRIBU       2,756         19,300         (16,543)      (85)         77,336          77,200             136         0
 OTHER REVENUE          4,574          8,300          (3,725)      (44)         53,845          33,200          20,645        62
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
 
   COST RECOVERIE       7,543        123,500        (115,956)      (93)      1,367,553         493,700         873,853       177
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
   TOTAL REVENUES     774,414        950,900        (176,485)      (18)      4,848,854       3,764,600       1,084,254        28
 
EXPENSES
 WAGES                402,675        373,500         (29,175)       (7)      1,560,089       1,494,000         (66,089)       (4)
 TAXES & BENEFITS     176,919        184,700           7,780         4         709,899         738,500          28,600         3
 PROFESSIONAL SER     153,479        131,100         (22,379)      (17)        637,121         559,700         (77,421)      (13)
 SUPPLIES             110,096         94,600         (15,496)      (16)        453,570         378,100         (75,470)      (19)
 MINOR EQUIPMENT          121          6,300           6,178        98           6,454          24,900          18,445        74
 REPAIRS & MAINTE       9,291         30,100          20,808        69          71,631         120,900          49,268        40
 RENTS & LEASES        10,912         12,300           1,388        11          45,361          49,200           3,838         7
 UTILITIES             26,569         38,700          12,131        31         186,547         155,100         (31,447)      (20)
 TRAVEL & TRAININ       4,778          1,400          (3,378)     (241)          7,626           5,500          (2,126)      (38)
 INSURANCES            16,126         18,300           2,173        11          66,491          67,200             708         1
 RECRUIT & RELOCA         335          5,400           5,064        93          10,018          14,300           4,281        29
 DEPRECIATION          46,784         53,500           6,715        12         191,051         210,000          18,948         9
 OTHER EXPENSES        27,329         30,000           2,670         8         114,310         120,100           5,789         4
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
   TOTAL EXPENSES     985,418        979,900          (5,518)     (0)        4,060,173       3,937,500        (122,673)       (3)
 
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
 
   OPERATING INCO    (211,003)       (29,000)       (182,003)     (627)        788,680        (172,900)        961,580       556
   NET INCOME        (211,003)       (29,000)       (182,003)     (627)        788,680        (172,900)        961,580       556
                   ==============  =============  ==============            ==============  ==============  ==============12

FaithWJ
Highlight



 
 
                                           CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER
05/24/21  11:12 AM                         BALANCE SHEET
                                           FOR THE MONTH ENDING: 04/30/21
 
                                              Current Year         Prior Year         Net Change
 
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
  CASH                                           1,692,700          1,562,875            129,824
  NET ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE                         1,414,987          1,058,242            356,744
  THIRD PARTY RECEIVABLE                               462             21,527            (21,064)
  CLEARING ACCOUNTS                                578,887            438,890            139,996
  PREPAID EXPENSES                                  84,937              3,910             81,026
  INVENTORY                                        417,437            401,206             16,230
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS                         4,189,411          3,486,652            702,758
 
PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT
  LAND                                             122,010            122,010
  BUILDINGS                                      7,664,341          7,664,341
  EQUIPMENT                                      8,986,593          8,053,776            932,817
  CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS                         660,651                               660,651
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    SUBTOTAL PP&E                               17,433,596         15,840,127          1,593,469
  LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION                (13,076,040)       (12,438,156)          (637,884)
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT                   4,357,556          3,401,970            955,585
 
OTHER ASSETS
  GOODWILL - PHARMACY                              150,000            150,000
  GOODWILL - PHARMACY                              (50,000)           (35,000)           (15,000)
  PERS DEFERRED OUTFLOW                            832,470            832,470
    TOTAL OTHER ASSETS                             932,470            947,470            (15,000)
 
    TOTAL ASSETS                                 9,479,438          7,836,094          1,643,344
                                         =================  =================  =================

13

FaithWJ
Highlight



 
                                           CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER
05/24/21  11:12 AM                         BALANCE SHEET
                                           FOR THE MONTH ENDING: 04/30/21
 
                                              Current Year         Prior Year         Net Change
 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
CURRENT LIABILITIES
  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                 176,879            585,984           (409,104)
  PAYROLL & RELATED LIABILITIES                    616,971            649,014            (32,042)
  PPP LOAN                                                          1,113,148         (1,113,148)
  UNEARNED REVENUE                               3,621,785                             3,621,785
  INTEREST & OTHER PAYABLES                        (17,976)           (13,259)            (4,716)
  LONG TERM DEBT - CITY                          5,516,458          5,416,458            100,000
  OTHER CURRENT LONG TERM DEBT                     297,424            406,339           (108,914)
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                   10,211,542          8,157,684          2,053,858
 
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
  2015 NET PENSION LIABILITY                     5,963,724          5,963,724
    TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES                  5,963,724          5,963,724
 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
  PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW                          514,539            514,539
    TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS                         514,539            514,539
 
    TOTAL LIABILITIES                           16,689,805         14,635,947          2,053,858
 
NET POSITION  (EQUITY)
  UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE                     (7,909,689)        (6,215,920)        (1,693,768)
  TEMPORARY RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE                 18,513             18,513
  CURRENT YEAR NET INCOME                          818,226           (602,446)         1,420,672
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL NET POSITION                          (7,072,949)        (6,799,853)          (273,096)
 
    TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION             9,616,856          7,836,094          1,780,762
                                         =================  =================  =================

14

FaithWJ
Highlight



15



16



 
 
                                              CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER
                                              OPERATING/INCOME STATEMENT              06/23/21  10:24 AM
                                              FOR THE  5 MONTHS ENDING 05/31/21
 
                         --------- S I N G L E     M O N T H ----------         ------------ Y E A R   T O   D A T E ------------
                         ACTUAL         BUDGET      $ VARIANCE    % VAR          ACTUAL          BUDGET     $ VARIANCE     % VAR
 
REVENUE
 ACUTE                 76,541         39,100          37,441        95         212,412         190,250          22,162        11
 SWING BED            131,320        106,050          25,270        23         730,468         517,150         213,318        41
 LONG TERM CARE       395,327        429,600         (34,272)       (7)      1,925,627       2,092,550        (166,922)       (7)
 CLINIC                59,827         55,400           4,427         7         248,574         270,000         (21,425)       (7)
 ANCILLARY DEPTS      160,952        180,500         (19,547)      (10)      1,037,179         879,100         158,079        17
 EMERGENCY DEPART     227,741        143,000          84,741        59         925,331         696,600         228,731        32
 BEHAVIORAL HEALT      10,744         32,000         (21,255)      (66)         81,477         155,600         (74,122)      (47)
 RETAIL PHARMACY       94,590        107,000         (12,409)      (11)        499,360         521,500         (22,139)       (4)
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
   PATIENT SERVIC   1,157,045      1,092,650          64,395         5       5,660,430       5,322,750         337,680         6
 
DEDUCTIONS
 CHARITY                4,253         10,200           5,946        58          28,244          49,700          21,455        43
 CONTRACTUAL ADJU     191,153        167,200         (23,953)      (14)        990,472         821,600        (168,872)      (20)
 ADMINISTRATIVE A      25,320         11,000         (14,320)     (130)        224,094          93,000        (131,094)     (140)
 BAD DEBT                   0         45,800          45,800       100               0         229,100         229,100       100
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
   DEDUCTIONS TOT     220,726        234,200          13,473         5       1,242,811       1,193,400         (49,411)       (4)
 
COST RECOVERIES
 GRANTS                92,729         97,800          (5,070)       (5)        215,952         481,100        (265,147)      (55)
 PPP GRANT                  0              0               0         0       1,113,148               0       1,113,148         0
 IN-KIND CONTRIBU      19,360         19,300              60         0          96,696          96,500             196         0
 OTHER REVENUE          2,966          8,400          (5,433)      (64)         56,812          41,600          15,212        36
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
 
   COST RECOVERIE     115,056        125,500         (10,443)       (8)      1,482,609         619,200         863,409       139
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
   TOTAL REVENUES   1,051,374        983,950          67,424         6       5,900,228       4,748,550       1,151,678        24
 
EXPENSES
 WAGES                430,697        373,500         (57,197)      (15)      1,990,787       1,867,500        (123,287)       (6)
 TAXES & BENEFITS     276,672        184,600         (92,072)      (49)      1,075,347         923,100        (152,247)      (16)
 PROFESSIONAL SER     162,891        126,200         (36,691)      (29)        800,012         685,900        (114,112)      (16)
 SUPPLIES             113,232         97,600         (15,632)      (16)        581,424         475,700        (105,724)      (22)
 MINOR EQUIPMENT       11,368          6,300          (5,068)      (80)         17,822          31,200          13,377        42
 REPAIRS & MAINTE      10,343         30,400          20,056        65          81,975         151,300          69,324        45
 RENTS & LEASES        11,905         12,400             494         3          57,266          61,600           4,333         7
 UTILITIES             42,075         40,000          (2,075)       (5)        228,622         195,100         (33,522)      (17)
 TRAVEL & TRAININ       2,332          1,400            (932)      (66)          9,959           6,900          (3,059)      (44)
 INSURANCES            15,278         15,300              21         0          81,770          82,500             729         0
 RECRUIT & RELOCA      24,277          7,300         (16,977)     (232)         34,295          21,600         (12,695)      (58)
 DEPRECIATION          39,505         55,500          15,994        28         230,556         265,500          34,943        13
 OTHER EXPENSES        15,944         30,900          14,955        48         130,255         151,000          20,744        13
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
   TOTAL EXPENSES   1,156,524        981,400        (175,124)      (17)      5,320,096       4,918,900        (401,196)       (8)
 
                   --------------  -------------  --------------            --------------  --------------  --------------
 
   OPERATING INCO    (105,149)         2,550        (107,699)    (4223)        580,132        (170,350)        750,482       440
   NET INCOME        (105,149)         2,550        (107,699)    (4223)        580,132        (170,350)        750,482       440
                   ==============  =============  ==============            ==============  ==============  ==============17

FaithWJ
Highlight



 
 
                                           CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER
06/23/21  11:29 AM                         BALANCE SHEET
                                           FOR THE MONTH ENDING: 05/31/21
 
                                              Current Year         Prior Year         Net Change
 
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
  CASH                                           1,781,184          5,000,918         (3,219,733)
  NET ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE                         1,359,719          1,223,387            136,331
  THIRD PARTY RECEIVABLE                               462             21,527            (21,064)
  CLEARING ACCOUNTS                                706,193            432,132            274,061
  PREPAID EXPENSES                                  72,989             (1,636)            74,626
  INVENTORY                                        414,882            402,254             12,627
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS                         4,335,431          7,078,583         (2,743,151)
 
PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT
  LAND                                             122,010            122,010
  BUILDINGS                                      7,664,341          7,664,341
  EQUIPMENT                                      9,010,051          8,053,776            956,275
  CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS                         739,477                               739,477
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    SUBTOTAL PP&E                               17,535,880         15,840,127          1,695,753
  LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION                (13,114,296)       (12,501,468)          (612,827)
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT                   4,421,584          3,338,658          1,082,925
 
OTHER ASSETS
  GOODWILL - PHARMACY                              150,000            150,000
  GOODWILL - PHARMACY                              (51,250)           (36,250)           (15,000)
  PERS DEFERRED OUTFLOW                            832,470            832,470
    TOTAL OTHER ASSETS                             931,220            946,220            (15,000)
 
    TOTAL ASSETS                                 9,688,237         11,363,463         (1,675,226)
                                         =================  =================  =================

18

FaithWJ
Highlight



 
                                           CORDOVA COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER
06/23/21  11:29 AM                         BALANCE SHEET
                                           FOR THE MONTH ENDING: 05/31/21
 
                                              Current Year         Prior Year         Net Change
 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
CURRENT LIABILITIES
  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                 285,216            581,485           (296,268)
  PAYROLL & RELATED LIABILITIES                    797,699            687,790            109,908
  PPP LOAN                                                          1,113,148         (1,113,148)
  UNEARNED REVENUE                               3,621,785          3,621,785
  INTEREST & OTHER PAYABLES                        (17,972)           (13,037)            (4,935)
  LONG TERM DEBT - CITY                          5,516,458          5,466,458             50,000
  OTHER CURRENT LONG TERM DEBT                     287,534            396,450           (108,915)
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                   10,490,721         11,854,080         (1,363,359)
 
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
  2015 NET PENSION LIABILITY                     5,963,724          5,963,724
    TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES                  5,963,724          5,963,724
 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
  PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW                          514,539            514,539
    TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS                         514,539            514,539
 
    TOTAL LIABILITIES                           16,968,984         18,332,343         (1,363,359)
 
NET POSITION  (EQUITY)
  UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE                     (7,909,689)        (6,215,920)        (1,693,768)
  TEMPORARY RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE                 18,513             18,513
  CURRENT YEAR NET INCOME                          610,427           (771,473)         1,381,901
                                         -----------------  -----------------  -----------------
    TOTAL NET POSITION                          (7,280,747)        (6,968,880)          (311,866)
 
    TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION             9,688,237         11,363,463         (1,675,226)
                                         =================  =================  =================

19

FaithWJ
Highlight



Memorandum 
 

To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
Subject: Approval of Delineation of Privileges for Jason Gray, MD 
Date:  05/17/2021 
 
 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors approve 
the Delineation of Privileges for Jason Gray, MD as presented.” 

20



21



==============------------------------

22



23



24



25



26



Memorandum 
 

To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
Subject: Approval of Delineation of Privileges for Manon Mashburn, MD 
Date:  06/10/2021 
 
 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
approve the Delineation of Privileges for Manon Mashburn, MD with Alaska 
Regional as presented.” 

27



DocuSign Envelope ID: 448BDC16-EA12-41F4-9729-2567B9465DE4

 

X

Hannah Sanders

10 June 2021 | 6:48 AM AKDT

28



DocuSign Envelope ID: 448BDC16-EA12-41F4-9729-2567B9465DE4

Manon Mashburn, MD Alaska Regional

No modifications needed

X

X

10 June 2021 | 9:17 AM PDT

29



DocuSign Envelope ID: 448BDC16-EA12-41F4-9729-2567B9465DE4

30



DocuSign Envelope ID: 448BDC16-EA12-41F4-9729-2567B9465DE4

31



Memorandum 
 

To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
Subject: Approval of Delineation of Privileges for Julie MacNeil, MD 
Date:  06/21/2021 
 
 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
approve the Delineation of Privileges for Julie MacNeil, MD with Alaska Regional 
Hospital as presented.” 

32



DocuSign Envelope ID: B70EB6E9-8D3D-4F5A-8387-1FFB8059FBC4

19 June 2021 | 10:36 AM AKDT

19 June 2021 | 10:46 AM AKDT

33



DocuSign Envelope ID: B70EB6E9-8D3D-4F5A-8387-1FFB8059FBC4

  Julie MacNeil, MD

 

No modifications/conditions

X

18 June 2021 | 11:03 AM PDT

34



DocuSign Envelope ID: B70EB6E9-8D3D-4F5A-8387-1FFB8059FBC4

35



DocuSign Envelope ID: B70EB6E9-8D3D-4F5A-8387-1FFB8059FBC4

36



DocuSign Envelope ID: B70EB6E9-8D3D-4F5A-8387-1FFB8059FBC4

19 June 2021 | 10:36 AM AKDT

19 June 2021 | 10:46 AM AKDT

37



DocuSign Envelope ID: B70EB6E9-8D3D-4F5A-8387-1FFB8059FBC4

38



DocuSign Envelope ID: B70EB6E9-8D3D-4F5A-8387-1FFB8059FBC4

39



Memorandum 
 

To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
Subject: Approval of Delineation of Privileges for Heather Kaufman, DPM 
Date:  06/21/2021 
 
 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
approve the Delineation of Privileges for Heather Kaufman, DPM as presented.” 

40



DocuSign Envelope ID: 82259320-0A8E-4BFB-8342-43D8FD077A0B

19 June 2021 | 10:37 AM AKDT

19 June 2021 | 10:47 AM AKDT

41



DocuSign Envelope ID: 82259320-0A8E-4BFB-8342-43D8FD077A0B

X

17 June 2021 | 9:51 AM PDT

 

 

No conditions or modifications needed. 

42



DocuSign Envelope ID: 82259320-0A8E-4BFB-8342-43D8FD077A0B

43



DocuSign Envelope ID: 82259320-0A8E-4BFB-8342-43D8FD077A0B

44



DocuSign Envelope ID: 82259320-0A8E-4BFB-8342-43D8FD077A0B

45



DocuSign Envelope ID: 82259320-0A8E-4BFB-8342-43D8FD077A0B

46



Memorandum 
 

To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
Subject: Approval of Delineation of Privileges for Regina Fiacco, DPM 
Date:  06/21/2021 
 
 

 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
approve the Delineation of Privileges for Regina Fiacco, DPM as presented.” 

47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



Memorandum 
 

To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 
Subject: Joint Administrative Negotiations Team 
Date:  05/20/2021 
 
  

Helen Howarth, City Manager has been tasked with forming and appointing the 
members of a Joint Administrative Negotiations Team. One member of that team 
is the CCMC Board Chair or appointee. At this time you have an opportunity to 
decide if the Board Chair will be on the team or if another board member will go 
and represent the Board in the negotiations. 

 

Suggested Motion: “I move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors select 
_______________________ to represent the Board on the Joint Administrative 
Negotiations Team.” 

61


	06-30-2021 Regular Meeting Agenda
	AGENDA
	CCMC AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	ZOOM MEETING OR TELECONFERENCE
	June 30th 2021 at 6:00PM

	04-29-2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
	CEO Report Board Meeting May2021
	2021 Revenue Graph to mid may
	March Service Revenue
	CCMC stats April
	April 2021 Service revenue Graph
	CEO Report Board Meeting June 2021
	APRIL FINANCIALS.  FINAL
	MAY 2021 Income Statement
	MAY 2021 Balance Sheet
	Memo Privileges Dr Jason Gray
	Jason Gray MD Credentialing
	Memo Privileges Dr Manon Mashburn AK Regional
	MMashburn to Board 2021
	Memo Privileges Dr Julie MacNeil AK Regional
	Julie_MacNeil_MD_To_Board_June_2021
	Memo Privileges Heather Kaufman
	Heather Kaufman
	Memo Privileges Regina Fiacco
	Regina Fiacco
	Memo Joint Administrative Negotions Team selection



